From: Herrmann, Keith, EMNRD

To: McMillan. Michael, EMNRD; Jones. William V. EMNRD; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD; Brooks
David K. EMNRD; Dawson. Scott. EMNRD; Davidson. Florene. EMNRD

Cc: Michael Feldewert; Clory L. Wetzsteon; Sanchez. Daniel J.. EMNRD; Jordan L. Kessler; Adam Rankin

Subject: RE: OCD Case 16048 - Cobalt

Date: Wednesday, July 25, 2018 9:55:08 AM

Mr. Examiners:

We have worked with the operator in OCD Case No. 16048 and the Operator has returned to
compliance and there is no further need to conduct this hearing. Therefore the Compliance and
Enforcement Bureau requests that this case be dismissed.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.
Sincerely

Keith Herrmann

Office of the General Counsel

Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
1220 S. St. Francis Dr.

Santa Fe, NM 87505

Tel: (505) 476-3463

Fax: (505) 476-2220

Keith.Herrmann@state.nm.us

From: Herrmann, Keith, EMNRD

Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2018 2:13 PM

To: Adam Rankin <AGRankin@hollandhart.com>; McMillan, Michael, EMNRD
<Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us>; Jones, William V, EMNRD <WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us>;
Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD <Phillip.Goetze@state.nm.us>; Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD
<Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us>; Brooks, David K, EMNRD <DavidK.Brooks@state.nm.us>; Dawson,
Scott, EMNRD <Scott.Dawson@state.nm.us>; Davidson, Florene, EMNRD
<florene.davidson@state.nm.us>

Cc: Michael Feldewert <MFeldewert@hollandhart.com>; Clory L. Wetzsteon
<CLWetzsteon@hollandhart.com>; Sanchez, Daniel J., EMNRD <daniel.sanchez@state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: OCD Case 16048 - Cobalt

The OCD Compliance and Enforcement Bureau does not object to this request.

From: Adam Rankin <AGRankin@hollandhart.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2018 12:50 PM

To: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD <Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us>; Jones, William V, EMNRD
<WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us>; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD <Phillip.Goetze@state.nm.us>; Lowe,
Leonard, EMNRD <Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us>; Brooks, David K, EMNRD
<DavidK.Brooks@state.nm.us>; Dawson, Scott, EMNRD <Scott.Dawson@state.nm.us>; Davidson,
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Florene, EMNRD <florene.davidson@state.nm.us>

Cc: Michael Feldewert <MFeldewert@hollandhart.com>; Clory L. Wetzsteon
<ClLWetzsteon@hollandhart.com>; Herrmann, Keith, EMNRD <Keith.Herrmann@state.nm.us>;

Sanchez, Daniel J., EMNRD <daniel.sanchez@state.nm.us>
Subject: OCD Case 16048 - Cobalt

Ladies and Gentlemen,

The Bureau and Cobalt are making substantial progress toward resolving this matter and therefore
are continuing this case to the next hearing docket.
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